# Jennifer Fahrenkrug

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Green Bay, WI 54303 lynnifer1844\_zh6@indeedemail.com +1 920 639 0223

Certified Nursing Assistant with 4 years experience in the nursing home setting and 3 years in the hospital setting. I also have excellent experience in respectful customer service and leadership. I am a very hard working, punctual individual. I have a thirst for knowledge and am always willing to learn a new skill.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

## **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

HSHS St Vincent Hospital - Green Bay, WI January 2019 to December 2021

- Worked in a hospital
- Took care of approximately 6-18 inpatient rehabilitation patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Monitored vital signs
- Served meals
- Aided patients with personal hygiene
- · Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting patients when necessary
- Assisted with wound care
- Recorded patient care daily
- Changed bed linens

# **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Good Sheperd Services - Seymour, WI May 2017 to January 2019

Working as a team with the Nursing staff to provide our patients with the best care possible. Assisting with ADLs, encouraging independence and constantly observing for changes in condition.

- Worked in a nursing home
- Took care of approximately 9 elderly, disabled and hospice patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Monitored vital signs
- Served meals
- Aided residents with personal hygiene
- · Assisted residents with activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Assisted with wound care
- Recorded resident care daily
- Changed bed linens

• Performed post-mortem care, if needed

#### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Wisconsin Veteran's Home - King, WI July 2014 to May 2017

- Worked in a nursing home and nursing facility
- Took care of approximately 10 hospice, elderly and disabled patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Monitored vital signs
- Served meals
- Assisted residents with activities of daily living
- Aided residents with personal hygiene
- Aided in lifting residents when necessary
- Assisted with wound care
- Recorded resident care daily
- Changed bed linens
- Performed post-mortem care, if needed

#### Supervisor

CLEAN POWER LLC - Green Bay, WI April 2013 to July 2014

- Regularly supervised a crew of 3 workers
- Inventory management
- Demonstrated excellent people skills in both client and employee relationships
- 1 years of supervisory experience
- Reported to general manager
- Managed day to day cleaning and projects
- Oversaw training

### **Dispatcher/Customer Service**

Yellow Cab - Green Bay, WI September 2011 to April 2013

- Scheduled reservations for customers
- Answered phone and assisted drivers with changes
- Created customer appointments
- Maintained up-to-date knowledge of customer accounts

# **Head Photo Technician**

Walgreens - Green Bay, WI March 2009 to November 2010

### **Assistant Manager**

Hansen's Dairy and Deli - Green Bay, WI June 2002 to September 2006

- Promoted to Assistant Manager after 2.5 years
- Managed a group of team members
- Oversaw day to day restaurant and store operations
- Opened and closed store and restaurant

- · Made bank deposits and money orders on behalf of general manager
- Provided excellent customer service to all patrons in a timely manner
- Managed daily reports of transactions
- Trained new employees on restaurant and store processes and procedures
- Enforced company policies and procedures

# Education

#### Associate's degree in Nursing in Nursing

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI October 2020 to Present

### certificate in Nursing Assistant

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI January 2014 to March 2014

## Skills

- aseptic (10+ years)
- aseptic technique (10+ years)
- Catheter (8 years)
- Collection (8 years)
- infection control (10+ years)
- Cna Certified (8 years)
- CNA (8 years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (8 years)
- Catheter Care (8 years)
- Nursing (8 years)
- Vital Signs (8 years)
- Tube Feeding (3 years)
- ostomy care (8 years)
- Bladder scanner (8 years)
- Specimen collection / processing (8 years)
- braces and immobilizers (8 years)
- ambulating patients (8 years)
- ADLs (8 years)
- Range of motion (8 years)
- Report (shift, admission, discharge) (8 years)
- Patient observation (8 years)
- Basic life support (8 years)
- CPAP machine (8 years)
- compression application (8 years)

- toileting of patients (8 years)
- transferring patients safely (8 years)
- manual blood pressure (8 years)
- recording information on medical charts (8 years)
- measuring height, weight, input and output (8 years)

# Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS) January 2019

Nursing Assistant May 2014

CNA

**CPR Certification** 

### Assessments

### First Aid Skills — Highly Proficient

December 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to identify treatments for common medical emergencies. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.